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From: Alison Cook <alison.cook@ccgt.com.au>
Sent: Fridau 14 Qantamber 2015 3:32 PM
S22

To:

Cc: Greg Best

Subject: CCGT - Completion Report CDG021 - Central Coast Youth Skills & Employment Centres
Project - PART 2

Aftachments: Wirless Access Point Installation_June 2015.JPG; CCGT Launch 2_040815.jpg; CCGT
Launch 3_040815.jpg; CCGT Launch 4_040815.jpg; CCGT Launch 5_040815.jpg; CCGT
Launch_040815.jpg; Computer Room Installation_May 2015 (2).JPG; Computer Room
Installation_May 2015 (3).JPG; Computer Room Instaliation_May 2015.JPG; GRC
System Installation_June 2015.JPG; GTPaC Installation_May 2015.JPG; IP Handset
Installation_June 2015 (2).JPG; IP Handset Installation_June 2015.JPG; iPad & Docking
Station_dJune 2015.JPG; Job Ready Installation_June 2015.JPG; Qutdoor Training & Wi-
Fi Gardens Completion_May 2015.JPG; Outdoor Training & Wi-Fi Gardens
Construction_May 2015 (2).JPG; Outdoor Training & Wi-Fi Gardens Construction_May
2015 (3).JPG, Outdoor Training & Wi-Fi Gardens Construction_May 2015 (4).JPG;
Outdoor Training & Wi-Fi Gardens Construction_May 2015 (5).JPG; Outdoor Training &
Wi-Fi Gardens Construction_May 2015.JPG; Server & IT Components Completion_June
2015.JPG; Server Completion_June 2015.JPG; Smart Board & Video Conferencing Set-
up_May 2015 (2).jpg; Smart Board & Video Conferencing Set-up_May 2015.JPG; Training
Room Completion_June 2015.jpg; Training Room Completion_May 2015.jpg; Training
Room Construction_May 2015 (2).JPG; Training Room Construction_May 2015 (3).JPG;
Training Room Construction_May 2015 (4).JPG; Training Room Construction_May
20156.JPG; Training Room Laptops_June 2015.JPG

#ollow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

S22
Good afternoon

Please find attached the second part of the Completion Report for CDG021 — Central Coast Youth Skills &
Employment Centres Project. The following attachments are included in this e-mail to support the documentation

included in the first e-mail:
- Project photos

Just so you are aware I will be on annual leave until 1 October 2015 so should you have any queries I was wondering
if you would be able to hold these over until my return? I understand the report was not due until the 30 September
however as I am going on leave I wanted to ensure you had this before the due date.

Kind Regards,

ilison Cook

Operations Manager

p 02 4353 2655 02 4353 4647

e alison.cook@ccgt.com.au

2 3 Bounty Close, Tuggerah NSW 2259

Postal Address: PO Box 3100, Tuggerah NSW 2259
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This email message, including any attached files, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
CCGT prohibits the right to publish, copy, distribute or disclose any information contained in this email, or its attachments, by any party other than
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete it from your system. No employee or agent is
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of CCGT by email. The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of CCGT, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of

CCGT. CCGT accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this emall and recommends that the recipient check this email and
any attached files for the presence of viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



Wireless Point Installation June 2015

CCGT Launch 4/8/2015
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CCGT Launch 4/8/2015

Computer Room Installation May 2015
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Computer Room Installation May 2015
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GRC System Installation June 2015
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IP Handset Installation June 2015



lob Ready Installation June 2015

Outdoor Training and Wi-Fi Gardens Construction May 2015



Outdoor Training and Wi-Fi Gardens Construction May 2015
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Outdoor Training and Wi-Fi Gardens Construction May 2015
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Server Completion June 2015
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Smart Board & Video Conferencing Set-up May 2015
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Training Room Completion May 2015
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Training Room Completion May 2015



Training Room Laptops June 2015
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